Contact: 01867650950

E: pritamkumardeb266@gmail.com

Website

Linked In

OBJECTIVE

An insightful visionary, who's Enthusiastic about optimization of Supply chain, operations, and production processes. Being a performance-driven freshly graduated engineer, I am always concerned about the degree of compatibility between my personal career goals & the organizational goal in which I will work. Achieving maximum consistency and efficiency through Kaizen's (Continuous improvement) philosophy are missions of my journey. Always try to experience something new and challenging. Because what I believe is, having a goal that is challenging is far better than achieving easy goals with fewer difficulties.

SKILLS

Team Collaboration

Multi-tasking

Microsoft Excel

Microsoft PowerPoint

R studio

Cplex Optimizer Studio

Python (Data science dedicated)

Autocad 2D & 3D

Catia

INTERESTS

Second language acquisition (SLA)

Travelling

Painting

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Core Courses: Supply Chain Management, Operations Management, Production processes, Operations research, Quality control and management, Safety Management, Computer Integrated Manufacturing

ACTIVITIES

Blood donator at Badhon Buet zone

Social project coordinator at the British council

LANGUAGE

Bengali (Native Proficiency)

English (Professional working Proficiency)

PRITAM DEB

(Supply chain | operations | Production process)

Address: Sadarghat, GPO-4000, Chittagong



EDUCATION

Bangladesh University of Engineering & Technology

CGPA: 2.95

BSc. in Industrial & Production Engineering

EXPERIENCE

Berger Paints Bangladesh Ltd.

11/4/2022 - 11/5/2022

Internship Trainee

Explored the Solvent-based and water-based manufacturing plants with great attention & detail. Besides, proposed some process improvements regarding line balancing of filling station and design of cutter blade of mixing machine in the water-based cell.

KPMG Australia 6/9/2020 - 15/10/2020

Data Analytics Virtual Internship

During the covid pandemic and lockdown, successfully utilized my valuable time by doing that great & Resourceful internship. Gained professional experience in MS Excel through this internship.

Buet Debating Club 03/2019 - 05/2020

Secretary of Logistics

Performed logistics management issues and sponsorship managing tasks with real-life negotiation experience.

Japan International Cooperation Agency

12/2014 - 12/2015

Student Ambassador

Visited Japan with full funding opportunity as a student ambassador of Jenesys 2.0 and performed team collaboration tasks with people from diversified cultures.

Asia Pacific Youth Camp

12/2019 - 1/2020

Country Delegate

Visited Bali, Indonesia at the end of 2019 as a country delegate. Became the best delegate for the best green project and worked as a team leader of the winning team.

PROJECTS

Supply Chain Analysis of Plastic Industries of Bangladesh

Visited and analyzed the total supply chain structure and hierarchy of Bengal plastic & Fm plastic industries in a paid research work of Buet.

Industry visit at BAT Bangladesh

Visited British American Tobacco Bangladesh Dhaka factory as a part of industry training and got an essence of a world-class operational base.

ACHIEVEMENTS & AWARDS

First Runner up at Poster presentation of Mechanical Festival 2019, Buet.

Prime minister award winner at Creative talent hunt competition 2015

Best delegate award for the best green project at Asia pacific youth

camp 2019

REFERENCE

Dr. Ferdous Sarwar - Professor and Head of IPE Department

BUET

ferdoussarwar@ipe.buet.ac.bd | Contact: 01711315933

Anika Meahnaz - Production Shift Executive

Unilever Bangladesh Ltd.

Anika.Meahnaz@Unilever.com